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November 29, 2016 

 

To all Bidders 

 

Re: Tender No. 2016/070/0280/00 for the Design, Supply, Installation, Commissioning and 
Maintenance of an Advanced Visual Docking Guidance System (AVDGS) for the Israel 

Airport Authority  
 

Addendum No. 6 

1. The Israel Airports Authority ("IAA") issues this Addendum in accordance with Section 13 
of the Request for Proposals issued on September 5, 2016 (the "RFP"). This Addendum 
forms an integral part of the Tender Documents and which shall bind each of the Bidders in 
relation to the Tender in reference for every matter and purpose. All capitalized terms shall 
have the meaning ascribed thereto in the RFP. 

2. The attention of all participants is hereby drawn to the amendments, clarifications and 
answers to questions regarding the Tender Documents as set forth in Appendix A attached 
hereto. 

3. In accordance with the provisions of the RFP, you are kindly requested to acknowledge      
receipt of this Addendum, no later than 2 days following receipt thereof, by a written notice 
to the IAA, in the format attached to this Addendum as Appendix B. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Carmel Goldberg 
Senior Contracts Manager 
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Appendix A 

 

# Tender 
Document 

Section Question Answer by IAA 

1 Addendum 
No5 

Item 6, 
Answer 
of IAA 

Par 0.6 

It is required to confirm that 
P requirements should be at 
least fully comply. On the 
other end Chapter “0” is 
stating that it is not a 
mandatory requirement. 
Please clarify the criteria due 
to contradiction. 

 

There is not a contradiction between the 
Response to this Section in Addendum No 5 and 
the letter of Chapter 0 of the Technical Appendix 
to the RFP.  

It is recommended to read Section 0.6 of the 
Technical Appendix of the RFP together with 
Section 11 of the RFP that describes the 
evaluation process of the Proposals. 

 

Following are few excerpts from the 
aforementioned references that may assist the 
Bidder to better understand what might have 
seemed as a contradiction. 

Both (P) classified Requirements and (M) 
classified Requirements must be Fully 
Complied by the Bidder.  

The (M) classified Requirements are a 
Mandatory Condition for the Proposal 
Submission. The (M) classified Requirements 
shall be carried out on a “Go/No –go” basis. The 
(M) classified Requirements are an integral part 
of the Tender’s Process; hence, they will be 
evaluated during the 1st stage of the Technical 
Evaluation of the Proposals as stipulated in 
Section 11.2.1 of the RFP. 

As stipulated in Section 0.6 of Technical 
Appendix of the RFP “All (P) classified 
Requirements as mentioned above form the 
minimum Contractual obligations that The 
Awarded Bidder must fully comply with during 
the Contract's term”. 

The evaluation of the (P) Requirements is carried 
out as follows: 

1. As stipulated in Section 11.2.2 of the RFP: 
“The IAA will review each Bidder's Table of 
Compliance and the compliance of the 
Technical Proposal with any and all 
requirements stipulated in this RFP and the 
Tender Documents”. In this stage, the source 
for the evaluation shall be based on the 
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Bidder’s declaration solely. 

2. As stipulated in Section 0.6 of the Technical 
Appendix of the RFP: 

a. All (P) classified Requirements as 
mentioned above form the minimum 
Contractual obligations that The 
Awarded Bidder must fully comply 
with during the Contract's term. 

b. The method and the phase(s) for 
verifying that the System meets 
these requirements will be defined at 
the VRTM as stipulated in Chapter 
7. 

Please refer to the example below. 

1a Addendum 
No5 

Item 6, 
Answer 
of IAA 

Par 0.6  - 
an 
example 

An example of differences between an (M) classified Requirement and a (P) 
classified Requirement (in the Technical Appendix of the RFP): 

Following an excerpt from Chapter 4 of the Technical Appendix of the RFP, 
where there is both an (M) classified Requirement and a (P) classified 
Requirement: 

Requirement # 10 (the (M) classified) shall not be in the VRTM at all; However, 
Requirement #11 (the (P) classified) shall be in the VRTM and let us assume that 
it will be tested during the DSS’s SAT. 

1. At the Proposals’ evaluation term: 

1.1. Requirement #10 (the (M) classified): 

IAA shall verify whether the Bidder has already designed in the past an 
A-VDGS system based on Laser Technology. If the Bidder proves (by 
declaration or other means as needed) that he has already designed such 
a System, it will Pass the evaluation of this requirement. If the Bidder 
declares that sometime in the future it will design such a system, it shall 
not be sufficient to meet this Requirement and its evaluation for this 
Requirement shall be “Failed”. 

1.2. Requirement #11 (the (P) classified): 

IAA shall verify that the Bidder wrote in its Table of Compliance either 
“Fully Comply” or “Over Comply”. If this is the case, the evaluation of 
the Bidder for this Requirement shall be “Passed”. The evaluation shall 
be indifference whether the Bidder has done it in the past, currently 
dealing with it or will do it in the future. The declaration “Fully 
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Complied” is sufficient to meet this Requirement during the Proposals’ 
Evaluation phase. 

2. At the DSS’s SAT Event term: 

2.1. Requirement #10 (the (M) classified): 

This requirement shall not be validated during the Contract’s term. 

2.2. Requirement #11 (the (P) classified): 

Since it is a Contractual Obligation, the Awarded Bidder shall have to 
meet all “Pass” criteria of the test(s) associated with this Requirement in 
the VRTM / Test Procedures document(s). 

2 Addendum 
No5 

Item 3 

 

Par 
1.5.2.1 

& 
1.5.2.2 

In Chapter 1, paragraph 
1.5.2.1 there is an available 
overview of process for 
concourse BC&D. Here it is 
stated that 10% down 
payment is given when 
signing the contract. Next 
payment is 25% after 
readiness of site (FAT & 
SAT). Next 45% will be 
given after SOAK period and 
20% when the project is 
closing.  

We find discrepancy with the 
Contract clause 20.  

Same remark is with the 
overview paragraph 1.5.2.2 
and the Contract clause 20. 

Please clarify this part. 

Section 20 of the Contract prevails over Sections 
1.5.2.1 and 1.5.2.2 of the Technical Appendix of 
the RFP. 

Sections 1.5.2.1 and 1.5.2.2 shall be ignored by 
the Bidder. 

3 Chapter 2 Par 
2.3.4.7 
(3) 

Since IAA will supply the 
outdoor cabinet. Please 
provide the dimension of the 
cabinet. 

Sizes of the outdoor box for the fiber and power 
will be provided at detail design phase. It will be 
installed on the pole without interfering the DSS 
cabinet which shall be provided by the Bidder 

4 Chapter 3 Par 
3.5.2.4 
(8) 

Please clarify what data shall 
be restored and in what way? 

It should be possible to view and analyze the 
logged data which was stored on external media 
device, using system’s tools. 

5 chapter 3 par 
3.6.2.1 
(2) (b) 

For how many clients the 
video record is needed? 

The system should record each one of the gates 
(requirement classified as “Q”). 
Video playback should be available on all central 
system WS, by an authorized user. 
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6 Chapter 4 Par 4.3.6 
(4) 

Please explain what is meant 
by extension/expansion. 

 

Please define additional 
devices, is it meant A-VDGS 
or other systems? 

The provided AVDGS system shall be designed 
and capable to support 100 DSS units and 20 
WS.  

7 Chapter 5 Par 5.6 We understand that IAA will 
provide the passive part, i.e. 
cable will be available 
between the local interface 
and different available sub-
systems. 

Confirmed. The demarcation points for the 
interfaces will be in a rack located near the 
AVDGS racks. 

8 Chapter 7 Par 7.3.2 Could you please confirm 
that IAA will allow the bidder 
to work on each concourse 
continuously; Understanding 
that bidder can work without 
interruption on 2 gates during 
24h. 

IAA’s response refers to concourses B, C & D. 

IAA rejects that it will allow the Awarded 
Bidder to work on each concourse continuously. 
IAA refers the Bidder to Section 2.3.4.7 (2) of 
the Technical appendix of the RFP: “The new 
DSS will replace the old PDU one by one (in an 
order that will be determined by IAA).”. 

IAA rejects the understanding that the Awarded 
Bidder can work without interruption on 2 gates 
during 24h. IAA refers the Bidder to Section 
7.3.5.10 (4) of the Technical appendix of the 
RFP: “In this transition Interim period, the DSSs 
shall be replaced one by one…The expected 
down time for each gate shall be no more than 
24 hours”. 

9 Chapter 7 par 
7.3.2.1 
Table  

It is mentioned in Table item 
3.6 that the due date of the 
stage is Aro + 4m. Is this a 
mandatory or can the bidder 
provide its own realistic 
schedule plan? 

IAA took into account the lengthiest response 
times customary in this field for each milestone 
and appointed it as the maximal due date. It is 
obvious that there might be a Bidder that may 
precede milestones’ due dates; hence, if a Bidder 
would like to appoint an earlier and more 
realistic due date, IAA will accept it. 

10 Chapter 7 par 
7.3.2.1 
Table  

It is mentioned in Table item 
4.3 that the due date of the 
stage is Aro + 10m. Is this a 
mandatory or can the bidder 
provide its own realistic 
schedule plan? 

Please refer to the answer to question #9 above. 

11 Chapter 7 par 
7.3.2.2 
Table  

It is mentioned in Table item 
1.5 that the due date of the 
stage is Aro + 5m. Is this a 

Please refer to the answer to question #9 above. 
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mandatory or can the bidder 
provide its own realistic 
schedule plan? 

12 Chapter 7 par 
7.3.2.2 
Table  

It is mentioned in Table item 
2.3 that the due date of the 
stage is Aro + 10m. Is this a 
mandatory or can the bidder 
provide its own realistic 
schedule plan? 

Please refer to the answer to question #9 above. 

13 Chapter 7 par 
7.3.2.3 
Table  

It is mentioned in Table item 
2.3 that the due date of the 
stage is Aro + 6m. Is this a 
mandatory or can the bidder 
provide its own realistic 
schedule plan? 

Please refer to the answer to question #9 above. 

14 Chapter 8  Please provide IAA’ Team 
structure for the maintenance, 
like number of people per 
team, how many team, team 
leader etc.  

There will be 2 maintenance teams.  Each team 
comprises 2-3 technicians. In case of height 
works the team is comprised of 2-3 people: a 
team leader and up to 2 technicians to work on 
height.   
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Appendix B 

Acknowledgment of Receipt 

Date: _______ 

 

To: 
Mr. Carmel Goldberg 
Senior Contracts Manager 
Logistics Department 
Israel Airport Authority 
Ben Gurion International Airport 
P.O. Box 7 
Tel-Aviv, Israel 

         Fax no. +972 3 971 1296 

 

 

 

Re: Addendum No. 6 – Tender No. 2016/070/0280/00 for the Design, Supply, Installation, 
Commissioning and Maintenance of an Advanced Visual Docking Guidance System (AVDGS) 

for the Israel Airport Authority 

 

 

Pursuant to the RFP for the Tender in reference and in accordance with the provisions thereof, we 
hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 6. 

 

 

 

       

 (name of participant and authorized representative’s signature) 
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